



Department of Industry

OUT18/17386

Olivia Hirst
Planning Officer
Industry Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment

olivia.hirst@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Hirst

Dongwha Sawmill, Bombala Modification 3 Environmental Assessment

I refer to your email of 7 November 2018 to the Department of Industry (DoI) in respect to the above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant branches of Lands & Water and Department of Primary Industries. Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

The department provides the following comments for consideration in assessment of the proposal.

- Clarification is required on whether the modification will result in an increase in water demands. If an increase is proposed, information is requested to confirm the viability and security of this supply, the ability to obtain additional water entitlement in the relevant water source (if required) and an impact assessment of taking the additional water.

Yours sincerely

Alex King
Director Cabinet & Legislation Services
Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy
26 November 2018